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NMOCD Engineering 
ATTN: David Catanach 
P.O. Box 6429 
1220 S. Saint Francis Drive 
Santa Fe,NM 87504 

RE: Fulfer Oil and Cattle Co. LLC 
Brown #5 SWD 

Mr. Catanach: 

As we discussed, my client, Fulfer Oil and Cattle Co. LLC of Jal, NM, would like to convert its 
Brown #5 well located in Section 25, Tws. 25, Rng. 36 E., from an on-lease SWD to a 
commercial disposal. The well has already been approved under R-5196. Fulfer will follow all 
applicable rules and regulations pertaining to this facility. Find within water chemistry for water 
which will be disposed at the facility. 

If you have any questions or need additional information, please call. 

Sincerely, 

Eddie W. Seay, Agent 
601 W. Illinois 
Hobbs, NM 88242 
(505)392-2236 


